



Cisco Systems, Inc.
170 West Tasman Drive,
San Jose, CA 95134 USA

Date: 21 April 2016

Request for C3PC

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: UDX-60026010
Model: MR18-HW
Grant Date: December 11th, 2013
Date of First Class III
Permissive Change: July 7th, 2014
Applicant: Cisco Systems, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class III permissive change for our Software Defined Radio (SDR) MR18-HW, FCC ID: UDX-60026010, originally granted on December 11th, 2013. The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 Product updated to meet new FCC 15.407 rules for operation in UNII-1, UNII-2, and UNII-3, including DFS. Product updated to 15.407(b)(4)(i).

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "A. Gioe", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Alexander C. Gioe
Hardware Engineering Manager, CNG
Cisco Systems, Inc.
Tel: +1 415-432-1000
Fax: +1 415 632-5899
compliance@meraki.com